
AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 20, 2024 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance and the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2024, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link News on 
February 23, 2024 as a “legal” advertisement, in the Asbury Park Press on 
February 27, 2024 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Star Ledger on February 
27, 2024 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 22, 2024, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.   
 
 
 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David G. Brown  Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco Treasurer   
Susie Morris   Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Charles J. Fallon  Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Jordan Volk Engineer    
Lauren Lechner Engineer    
Liz Vieira  Secretary    
    



IV.  Appointment of Board Member – Mr. Micheal Booth    
  
 A. Report by Counsel as to: 
   
  1. Appointment by Resolution of Council 
  2. Filing in Office of Secretary of State 
  3. Qualification by Oath before City Clerk 
 
 B. Welcome by Presiding Officer 
 
 
V. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________   that this item of the 
Agenda be closed.  

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
VI. Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________   that this item of the 
Agenda be closed.  

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
VII. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 21, 2024 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on, 
February 21, 2024, be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, 
approved as recorded and circulated.  
 
 Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



VIII. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on February 21, 2024 (NONE) 
   

 Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on February 21, 2024, be dispensed with, and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
IX. Correspondence 
 

Motion by _______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be 
received and filed.  

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 
LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 MARCH 20, 2024 

 
1. Letter dated 02/15/24 received 02/22/24 from L2A Land Design, LLC, re: 333-345 

Second Ave. / Block 212 Lots 4, 5, and 11. 
 
2. Letter from French & Parrello Associates dated 02/12/24 received 02/23/24, re: 

Application for Freshwater Wetlands Letter of Interpretation / 851 Ocean Ave/ Block 60 
Lot 10…. 
 

3. Copy of a Letter dated 02/26/24 received 02/26/204 from Colliers Engineering to Paulus, 
Sokolowski and Sartor, LLC, re: 665 Second Ave LB, LLC / Block 89 Lot 13 and Block 
91 Lot 5. 
 

4. Copy of a Letter dated 02/12/24 received 02/27/24 from Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor, 
LLC. to Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 665 Second Ave LB, LLC / Block 89 Lot 13 
and Block 91 Lot 5. 
 

5. Letter of Transmittal dated 02/28/24 received 02/28/24 from InSite Engineering, re: 336 
Branchport Avenue Conceptual Review. 
 

6. Application for Unit Change dated 02/22/24 received 02/22/24 from Daniel Lastra, re: 
136 James Street / Block 407 Lot 5.01 / Unit Change from Seven (7) Units to Five (5) 
Units. 
 



7. Copy of a Letter dated 02/22/24 received 02/29/24 from Nelson Engineering to Colliers 
Engineering and Design, re: 119-129 Franklin Avenue, LLC / Block 217 Lots 26 & 27. 
 

8. Certified “Notice to Owners” dated 02/25/24 received 02/29/24 from Christopher K. 
Koutsouris, re: 58 Second Ave. / Block 285 Lot 16, applicant is proposing to continue 
non-conforming use and to prove legality of same.  
 

9. Copy of letter dated 03/01/24 received 03/01/24 from Thomas Roguski to Bryce Leonard, 
re: 38 Washington St/ Block 256 Lot 26/ Tort Claim. 
 

10. Letter dated 03/01/24 received 03/01/24 from Langan Engineering and Environmental 
Services, Inc., re: Will Serve Letter Request for Block 70 Lots 1, 2, 3.02, 20 & 21. 
 

11. Letter dated 03/01/24 received 03/04/24 from Colliers Engineering and Design, re: 
Emergency Sewer Repair, 583 Patten Avenue. 
 

12. Letter dated 02/29/24 received 03/04/24 from NJ DEP, re: NJWB Project No. S340336-
09, Long Branch Sewerage Authority, Change Order No. 3 (Final), Hoey Avenue Pump 
Station Force Main Replacement. 
 

13. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 02/28/24 received 03/04/24 from Ansell, Grimm & 
Aaron, P.C., re: Block 41 Lots 59, 60 and 61, West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 
 

14. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 03/01/24 received 03/04/24 from Jeffery Resnikoff, 
Esq., re: 16 Howland Place / Block 241 Lot 49, Applicant seeks a minor two (2) lot 
subdivision to create two (2) single family residential lots. 
 

15.  Certified Notice of Hearing dated 03/01/24 received 03/04/24 from Jeffery Resnikoff, 
Esq., re: 240 Seventh Avenue / Block 365 Lot 4, Applicant seeks a minor two (2) lot 
subdivision with variances. 
 

16. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Ansell, Grimm & 
Aaron, PC, re: 36 West Hillsdale Avenue / Block 449 Lot, Applicant is seeking variance 
approval to construct a new single-family dwelling with a driveway and detached garage. 
 

17. Certified Public Notice dated 02/15/24 received 03/04/24 from Salvatore Alfieri, Esq., re: 
277 Route 36 / Block 68 Lots 3 and 5 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 

18. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of General Attorney Counsel / John L. Bonello / Manna and Bonello  

19. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of Bond Counsel / Jason P. Capizzi / Law Office of Jason P. Capizzi, 
LLC 



20. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of Insurance Consultant / Dominic Cinelli / Brown and Brown Metro, 
LLC 

21. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of Labor Counsel / Gregory J. Cannon / Cannon Law Firm, LLC 

22. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of Auditor / Charles J. Fallon / Fallon and Company, LLP 

23. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of Engineer / Jordan R. Volk / Colliers Engineering and Design 

24. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Reappointment of IT Consultant / Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC 

25. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Appointment of Special-Capital Projects Engineers / Colliers Engineering and Design, 
Remington and Vernick Engineers, CME Associates, Van Cleef Engineering, H2M 
Associates, Inc., T and M Associates and Keystone Engineering Group 

26. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Notice of Regular Meeting for the Year 2024 

27. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from the Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of General Authority Counsel / John Bonello / Manna and Bonello 

28. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of Bond Counsel / Jason P. Capizzi / Law Office of Jason P. Capizzi, 
LLC 

29. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of Insurance Consultant / Dominic Cinelli / Brown and Brown Metro, 
LLC 

30. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of Labor Counsel / Gregory J. Cannon / Cannon Law Firm, LLC 

31. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of Auditor / Charles J. Fallon / Fallon and Company, LLP 

32. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of Engineer / Jordan R. Volk / Colliers Engineering and Design 

33. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Reappointment of IT Consultant / Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC 



34. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: 
Appointment of Special-Capital Projects Engineers / Colliers Engineering and Design, 
Remington and Vernick Engineers, CME Associates, Van Cleef Engineering, H2M 
Associates, Inc., T and M Associates and Keystone Engineering Group 

35. Affidavit of publication dated 02/27/24 received 03/04/24 from Star Ledger, re: Notice of 
Regular Meeting for the Year 2024 

36. Certified letter dated 03/03/24 received 03/06/24 from Ian M. Goldman, re: 442 
Westwood Ave/ Block 160 Lot Part of 15 

37. Copy of a Letter dated 03/13/24 received 03/13/24 from Thomas Roguski to James 
LoBiondo, JCP Developers, re: Request for Service Availability for 115-127 Brighton 
Avenue / Block 123 Lots 5-7 

38. Copy of a Letter dated 03/13/24 received 03/13/24 from Thomas Roguski to Darren 
D’Souza, re: Request for Service Availability/ Sanitary Sewer/ Monmouth University/ 
BSACAM/ Block 70 Lots 1,2,3.02,20 &21 

39. Letter dated 03/14/24 received 03/15/24 from Phoenix Advisors, re: Recommendation on 
credential packages/ Analysis of performance / Recommendation of Underwriter. 

40.  Certified Public Notice dated 03/04/24 received 03/15/24 from Salvatore Alfieri, Esq., 
re: 444 Ocean Blvd. North / Block 431 Lot 1, applicant is seeking use variance to expand 
existing convenience store. 

41. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 03/12/24 received 03/15/24 from Jennifer S. Krimko, 
Esq., re: 57 Pavilion Ave. / Block 219 Lot 6, Applicant seeks a Certificate of 
Nonconformity 

42. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 03/14/24 received 03/15/24 from Jennifer S. Krimko, 
Esq., re: 558 Cedar Ave. / Block 41 Lots 1, 2, 3.01 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 

43. Letter dated 03/15/24 received 03/15/24 from Colliers Engineering and Design, re: 
Engineers Status Report for March 2024 meeting. 

44. Letter dated 03/15/24 received 03/18/24 from Phoenix Advisors, LLC, re: Municipal 
Advisor Service in Connection with Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2024/ 
Phoenix 2024 Agreement  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



X. Report of Executive Director for the March 20, 2024 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XI. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 
February 21, 2024 
  
 Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken, and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of with regard and with regard to each 
and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and 
ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 

XII. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 
February 21, 2024 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions taken 
by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they 
are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIII. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
taken since February 21, 2024 

 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
B. Capital Improvement Program 
C. General Engineering 

 
See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated March 15, 2024 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions taken 
by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they 
are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



XIV. Transfers, if any 
 

 Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of        
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the March 20, 
2024 Authority Meeting 

 
Resolution by________________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the month of February 2024 prepared and submitted by the 
Executive Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, 
and it is, hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may 
become, available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
XVI. Report, if any, by Investment Committee  
 

Resolution by _________________, seconded by ____________________that        
the Investments be approved and made.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XVII. Old Business 
  
 
XVIII.  New Business  
 
 
XIX. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m.  
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 



RESOLUTION 
 

_____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Daniel Lastra, has requested a reduction in the number of units from seven (7) 
to five (5) for service billing at 136 James Street, Block 407, Lot 5.01, in an application to the 
Executive Director received February 22, 2024, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, for 
said property being serviced by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority under Account #8857-0, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority inspector has made a physical inspection of said property and is 
of the opinion that the property presently constitutes five (5) units for service. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the number of units for service billing on said property, which is known as 136 James Street, Block 
407, Lot 5.01, is hereby reduced from seven (7) to five (5) units as of the second quarter 2024 and 
that in the event of a change of use on said property, the Authority reserves its right to assess a 
connection or reconnection fee. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to execute any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown   -   
Mr. Larco  -   
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: March 20, 2024 
R1.3-24 
Exhibit A 

 



RESOLUTION 
 

_____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter referred to as the 

“Authority”) experienced an emergency with respect to the condition of the 18” sanitary sewer 
main beneath the sidewalk fronting 583 Patten Avenue, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority previously authorized the emergency repair of the 18” 

sanitary sewer main beneath the sidewalk fronting 583 Patten Avenue during its Regular 
Meeting on February 21, 2024 with Resolution No. R17.2-2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law permits the award of emergency contracts 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6 subject to certain criteria, and 

 
WHEREAS, an emergency purchase pursuant to NJSA 40A:11-6 may be awarded 

without advertisement for bids or bidding in that an emergency affecting the public health, 
safety, and welfare requires the immediate performance of the service, and 

 
 WHEREAS, there was the need for emergency sanitary sewer main repairs to the 18” 
sanitary sewer main beneath the sidewalk fronting 583 Patten Avenue and the condition of the 
18” sanitary sewer main presented danger to the health, safety, and welfare of the location 
residents, as stated by the Authority’s Consulting Engineer in their February 13, 2024 letter, 
attached as an exhibit to Resolution No. R17.2-2024. Therefore, such contract was awarded 
without competitive bidding as permitted by NJSA 40A:11-6, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority awarded said emergency repair to Sewer Rat Trenchless 

Solutions, LLC, per the pricing schedule from Sewer Rat Trenchless Solutions, LLC, in their 
proposal, dated February 9, 2024, attached as an exhibit to Resolution No. R17.2-2024; and 

 
WHEREAS, Sewer Rat Trenchless Solutions, LLC, performed the emergency repair 

accordingly, and 
 
WHEREAS, Sewer Rat Trenchless Solutions, LLC, submitted Invoice No. 1062, dated 

February 22, 2024, in the amount of $89,458.00, attached hereto and made a part hereof, for 
payment for emergency repair services, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer, Colliers Engineering and Design, has 

reviewed said Invoice No. 1062 and has recommended approval of said Invoice No. 1062, in the 
amount of $89,458.00, in their letter, dated March 1, 2024, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for said emergency repair as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
payment of Sewer Rat Trenchless Solutions, LLC’s Invoice No. 1062, dated February 22, 2024, 
in the amount of $89,458.00, for emergency services per N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6, is approved. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 

are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown   -   
Mr. Larco  -   
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: March 20, 2024 
R2.3-24 
Exhibits B, C, & D 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

_____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority") requires to 
procure an Extended Preventive Routine Maintenace (EPRM) Plan required for its NX150 Air 
Turbo Blowers, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1 Purchase of Proprietary Goods or Services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced Extended Preventive Routine Maintenace (EPRM) Plan is a 
service plan provided by the air turbo blower manufacturer required for proper operation of the 
Authority’s Air Blower System, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced NX150 Air Turbo Blowers and associated components are 
proprietary and specifically designed and required for the proper operation of the Authority’s Air 
Blower System, and 
 

WHEREAS, the referenced Air Blower System is specifically designed for the specific 
operational needs of the Authority, and the use of a service plan other than the proprietary one 
will undermine the functionality or operational performance of the Authority’s Air Blower 
System; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has a substantial investment in its Air Blower System that 

warrants reliance on a specific manufacturer and vendor to maintain the value of the investment; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified in writing that the goods or 
services are of a specialized nature and necessary for the proper operation of the Authority’s Air 
Blower System, per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to procure an Extended Preventive Routine Maintenace 
(EPRM) Plan for its NX150 Air Turbo Blowers per quote Reference 10-0008 / AM-2024-2915A, 
dated March 11, 2024, from APGN Inc., in the amount of $11,340.00, one-year option, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the Authority is hereby authorized to procure an Extended Preventive Routine Maintenace (EPRM) 
Plan for its NX150 Air Turbo Blowers per quote Reference 10-0008 / AM-2024-2915A, dated 
March 11, 2024, from APGN Inc., in the amount of $11,340.00, one-year option, required for its Air 
Blower System. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 



ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown   -   
Mr. Larco  -   
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: March 20, 2024 
R3.3-24 
Exhibits E, F, & G 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

_____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority") requires to 
procure repairs for its boiler, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1 Purchase of Proprietary Goods or 
Services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced repairs are provided by the boiler manufacturer required for 
proper operation of the Authority’s Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced boilers and associated components are proprietary and 
specifically designed and required for the proper operation of the Authority’s Cogeneration 
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and 
 

WHEREAS, the referenced boilers are specifically designed for the specific operational 
needs of the Authority, and the use of a repair other than the proprietary one will undermine the 
functionality or operational performance of the Authority’s Cogeneration Combined Heat and 
Power (CHP) System; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has a substantial investment in its Cogeneration Combined 

Heat and Power (CHP) System that warrants reliance on a specific manufacturer and vendor to 
maintain the value of the investment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified in writing that the goods or 
services are of a specialized nature and necessary for the proper operation of the Authority’s 
Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, per the certification attached hereto and 
made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to procure repairs for its boilers per Quote #17467, dated 
February 21, 2024, from Miller & Chitty Co., Inc., in the amount of $6,878.88, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof, and per Invoice #530201, dated March 19, 2024, from Miller & Chitty Co., Inc., 
in the amount of $3,540.07, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the Authority is hereby authorized to procure repairs for its boilers per Quote #17467, dated 
February 21, 2024, from Miller & Chitty Co., Inc., in the amount of $6,878.88, and per Invoice 
#530201, dated March 19, 2024, from Miller & Chitty Co., Inc., in the amount of $3,540.07, 
required for its Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 



ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown   -   
Mr. Larco  -   
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: March 20, 2024 
R4.3-24 
Exhibits H, I, J, & K 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

_____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority") requires 
the purchase of a Jet-Vac Truck (Truck Mounted Combination Sewer Cleaner), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority presently owns a jet-vac truck which is aging and continues 
to incur increased maintenance costs, and 
 
 WHEREAS,  repair and maintenance scheduling of the Authority’s presently owned jet-
vac truck are challenging due to the Authority’s daily sewer cleaning requirements, making truck 
downtime difficult as the truck is sent away for repair/maintenance, and 
 
 WHEREAS,  the Authority intends to maintain two (2) jet-vac trucks which will allow 
for better utilization of existing crews and the Authority’s sewer cleaning requirements, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Sewer Equipment Co. of America has a contract for a 900-ECO 9 Yard 
Truck Mounted Combination Sewer Cleaner that will satisfy the Authority's needs under 
Contract No. 101221-SCA with the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is a member of the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
Program with Account No. 50875, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Jet Vac Equipment, LLC is an approved distributor for Sewer Equipment 
Co. of America and permitted to enter into a purchase under Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
Program Contract No. 101221-SCA; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Jet Vac Equipment, LLC provided a quote, dated February 9, 2024, in the 
amount of $551,754.23, for the purchase of a 900-ECO 9 Yard Truck Mounted Combination 
Sewer Cleaner, under Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract No. 101221-SCA; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the Authority hereby authorizes the purchase of a 900-ECO 9 Yard Truck Mounted Combination 
Sewer Cleaner from Jet Vac Equipment, LLC, per their quote, dated February 9, 2024, in the 
amount of $551,754.23, under Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract No. 
101221-SCA. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 



ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown   -   
Mr. Larco  -   
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: March 20, 2024 
R5.3-24 
Exhibits L & M 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOND RESOLUTION OF THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY DETERMINING TO REFUND ITS 

OUTSTANDING SEWER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2014; THE 
ESTIMATED COST THEREOF; AND TO ISSUE BONDS TO 

FINANCE THE COST THEREOF 
 

 
  WHEREAS, The Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the “Authority”) is a public body, 
duly formed under the Sewerage Authorities Law, constituting Chapter 138 of the Pamphlet Laws of 
1946, of the State of New Jersey, as amended and supplemented (N.J.S.A. 40:14A-1 et seq.) and 
possesses the powers set forth therein; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to refund its outstanding Sewer Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2014 dated March 18, 2014 and maturing on April 1, 2025 through April 1, 2039 in the 
aggregate principal amount of $6,625,000 (the “Project”). 
 
  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1. The Authority hereby determines to undertake the Project as described 
above.  The total estimated cost of the Project is an amount not exceeding $6,750,000.  The Authority 
hereby determines to issue sewer revenue refunding bonds in an amount not exceeding $6,750,000 to 
finance the Project in accordance with the Sewerage Authorities Law, in particular N.J.S.A. 40:14A-12. 
 
  Section 2. A copy of this bond resolution shall be filed and published in accordance 
with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40:14A-14. 
 
  Section 3. All matters with respect to the bonds authorized by this bond resolution 
shall be determined by subsequent resolutions of the Authority.  
 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Recorded Vote: 
 
  AYES: 
 
  NAYES:  
 
  ABSENT: 
 
  ABSTAIN: 
   
Date: March 20, 2024 
R6.3-24 
 

The foregoing is a true copy of a bond resolution adopted by the governing body of The Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority on March 20, 2024. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
        David G. Brown 
        Secretary 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 
  PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a resolution entitled “BOND 
RESOLUTION OF THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY DETERMINING TO 
REFUND ITS OUTSTANDING SEWER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2014; THE 
ESTIMATED COST THEREOF; AND TO ISSUE BONDS TO FINANCE THE COST 
THEREOF” was adopted by The Long Branch Sewerage Authority on March 20, 2024; that 
copies of such resolution have been filed with and are available for public inspection in the office 
of the Authority and in the office of the Clerk of the City of Long Branch, New Jersey; and that 
any action or proceedings of any kind or nature in any court questioning the validity or the 
proper authorization of the bonds authorized by such resolution or the validity of any covenants, 
agreements or contracts provided for by this resolution must be commenced within 20 days after 
the first publication of this Notice. 
 
  THIS NOTICE is published pursuant to the Sewerage Authorities Law (N.J.S.A. 
40:14A-14), constituting Chapter 138 of the Pamphlet Laws of 1946, of the State of New Jersey, 
as amended and supplemented.   
 
  Published by the Order of The Long Branch Sewerage Authority. 
 
       Donald Riley, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION OF THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY REGARDING THE PRIVATE SALE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $6,750,000 SEWER REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2024 TO RBC CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC 
 

 
  WHEREAS, The Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the “Authority”) is a public body, 
duly formed under the Sewerage Authorities Law, constituting Chapter 138 of the Pamphlet Laws of 
1946, of the State of New Jersey, as amended and supplemented (N.J.S.A. 40:14A-1 et seq.) and 
possesses the powers set forth therein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority desires to refund its outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds, 

Series 2014 dated March 18, 2014 and maturing on April 1, 2025 through April 1, 2039 in the aggregate 
principal amount of $6,625,000 (the “Refunded Bonds”) in order to realize a net present value savings of 
at least 3% for the Authority; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority adopted Bond Resolution No. R6.3-24 on March 20, 2024 

authorizing the issuance of sewer revenue refunding bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$6,750,000 (the “Refunding Bonds”); 

 
WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds will be used to defease the Refunded 

Bonds;  
 
WHEREAS, RBC Capital Markets, LLC is hereby selected as the Underwriter of the 

Refunding Bonds; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Refunding Bonds will be sold to the Underwriter at private sale 

pursuant to the Sewerage Authorities Law, in particular N.J.S.A. 40:14A-12(c). 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. The Chairman and Executive Director of the Authority are hereby 

authorized to sell and award the Refunding Bonds to the Underwriter at private sale pursuant to the 
Sewerage Authorities Law and any other resolutions of the Authority hereafter approved determining 
and/or confirming the details and other matters relating to same. 

 
Section 2. All officers, representatives and agents of the Authority are hereby 

authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents, instruments or certificates, and to 
do and cause to be done any and all acts and things deemed necessary, desirable or convenient by Bond 
Counsel to provide for the authorization, sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds and all related 
transactions contemplated by this resolution.     

 
Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Recorded Vote: 
 
  AYES: 
 
  NAYES:  
 
  ABSENT: 
 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
Date: March 20, 2024 
R7.3-24 
 
  The foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the governing body of The Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority on March 20, 2024. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
        David G. Brown 
        Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

 _________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
_____________ 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits 
the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 





Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 145 Brighton Avenue (12 + 0.9K) 0.00279

Feb-24 4.52 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Jan-24 5.59 The Westwood (53) 0.0159 83 North Broadway (12 + 1.5K) 0.002625

Dec-23 4.65 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Nov-23 3.70 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 305 Broadway (Mixed Use) 0.016

Oct-23 5.25 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Sep-23 4.78 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Aug-23 3.86 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829 336 Branchport (40 + 4K) 0.0148

Jul-23 4.10 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022 369-375 Broadway (20 +1K) 0.0061

Jun-23 3.80 279 Third Avenue (154B + 11.1K) 0.01651 201 - 215 Third Avenue (40 + 8.4K) 0.01284

May-23 4.77 SICA Development 0.002636 394 Bath Avenue 0.00120

Apr-23 3.81 Ocean Acre 119-129 Franklin (8) 0.00240 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00300

Mar-23 3.90 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 410 Broadway (94) 0.0282

12-Month Tot. 52.73 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 Monmouth University – BSACAM 0.00265

Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.00803 115-127 Brighton Avenue (24 + 5K) 0.00770

Design 5.4 Lower Broadway (299 + 25K) 0.05850

12-Month Avg. 4.394 390-392 Ocean (132) 0.0396

Approved 0.2383 156-164 Franklin Avenue (9) 0.00270

Conceptual 0.1527 333-345 Second Ave. (14) 0.0042

Total 4.785 215 Brighton Avenue (6) 0.0018

671 Broadway 0.00066

Total Approved Project 0.238319 Total Conceptual Project 0.15271

Approved & Conceptual 0.39103

95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 11% 0.61    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 7% 0.34    MGD

Available 0.614800    Equivalent Units Available 2,049  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 1,149  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    























































































 
101 Crawfords Corner Road  
Suite 3400  
Holmdel New Jersey 07733 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 
March 15, 2024 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski, P.E., CME, Executive Director 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 
Long Branch, New Jersey 07740 
 
Engineer's Status Report 
March 2024 Meeting 
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 
 
Dear Mr. Roguski, 
 
The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 
is responsible: 
 
1. Capital Projects 

 
a. Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 

 
Contractor began lining work on March 11, 2024. CED provides inspection services during 
lining. 

 
b. Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 

 
A final Change Order has been approved by New Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection (NJDEP).  Awaiting full project close out with NJDEP. 

 
c. Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 

 
CED is reviewing outstanding items with the Contractor.  The Letter of Substantial Completion 
has been issued.  Maintenance bonds have been received.  CED is finalizing as-built drawings 
and O&M manual.  

 
d. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 

 
The Contractor began work on March 12, 2024. CED provides inspection services during 
sanitary sewer work. 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
March 15, 2024 
Page 2 | 6 

 
e. Solar Feasibility Study (LBS-0320) 

The report was presented at the August Authority meeting.  A meeting was held with New 
Jersey Natural Gas (NJNG) and further discussions will take place.  LBSA received a response 
from NJNG, who’s still evaluating.  

 
f. Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill (LBS-001) 

 
The Letters of Intent and revised planning documents have been submitted to New Jersey 
Infrastructure Bank (NJIB).  CED has informed NJIB that LBSA would like to prioritize the WWTP 
project (digester cleaning and covers). CED will follow up with NJIB.   

 
g. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329P)  

 
A review meeting was held on March 6, 2024. CED is revising the proposal. 

 
h. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 

 
CED is working on additional scope items and a technical memorandum on the project. CED 
is planning for a mid-summer bid and construction beginning Fall 2024.  

 
i. 6th Avenue Sewer Replacement (LBS-0330P) 

 
LBSA has televised the 6th Avenue Sewer and is reviewing.  

 
j. GIS Upgrades (LBS-0002)   

 
This project is ongoing. LBSA and CED are reviewing codes. CED has set up iPad units.  The 
first training was held in February; second training held in March. 

 
k. Patten Avenue Sewer Repair (LBS-0341) 

 
The Contractor was on-site February 15 and February 16, 2024 to perform the sewer repair 
on Patten Avenue.  

 
2. Active Escrow Projects  
 

a. The Reef (in construction) (LBS-278) 
 

Conference call was held on February 16, 2024.  The Applicant is going to televise the sanitary 
sewer and laterals. Scheduling to be confirmed.  

  



Project No. LBS-001  
March 15, 2024 
Page 3 | 6 

 
b. Westwood Avenue (in construction) (LBS-285) 

 
Sanitary sewer connection has been made; awaiting final inspection.  
 

c. Takanassee (in construction) (LBS-290)  
 

Sanitary main and laterals have been installed.  Final testing to be performed.  Punchlist was 
sent to Applicant on June 7, 2021. 

 
d. Wave Spa (LBS-291) 

 
Review letter was sent to Applicant on October 24, 2022.  Revised documents were received, 
and a new review letter was issued on January 24, 2023.  TWA has been received.  
 

e. Proposed 7-Eleven (LBS-292) 
 

Approval letter was sent to the Applicant on January 7, 2021.  
 

f. Beachfront LLC (in construction) (LBS-294) 
 

One lateral has been installed, and is awaiting final inspection. Three remaining laterals to be 
installed at a future date.  

 
g. Broadway Place (Phase I/II) (LBS-295) 

 
A preconstruction meeting was held on January 23, 2024. 

 
h. The Belmont (in construction) (LBS-299) 

 
Sanitary connection has been made; punch list items are remaining.  

 
i. Pax Plaza (in construction) (LBS-305) 

 
Revised connection fees letter was provided to the Applicant on February 22, 2022.  Shop 
drawings to date have been returned.  A pre-construction meeting was held April 26, 2023.  
 

j. Chelsea School (LBS-308) 
 

Construction is ongoing.  
  



Project No. LBS-001  
March 15, 2024 
Page 4 | 6 

 
k. Rt. 36 Resurfacing (LBS-309) 

 
A review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to New Jersey Department of Traffic (NJDOT).  
Manhole frames & covers were replaced.  

 
l. NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek (LBS-315) 

 
A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday, June 10, 2022. 

 
m. Ocean Gate (in construction) (LBS-0316) 

 
Punchlist items are outstanding.  

 
n. 175 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0317) 

 
A review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant.  A revised submission was made, 
and a letter was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021, outlining remaining items to be 
submitted. 

 
o. SICA Building (in construction) (LBS-0319) 

 
A pre-construction meeting was held April 27, 2023.  

 
p. 290 Ocean Avenue (LBS-0321) 

 
A review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  

 
q. 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) (LBS-0325) 

 
Sanitary connection has been made; punch list items remaining.  

 
r. 279 Third Avenue (LBS-0326) 

 
A review letter was sent to the Applicant on October 3, 2022.   
 

s. Long Branch Senior Center Improvements (in construction) (LBS-0327) 
 

Construction is in progress.  
 

t. 60 Atlantic Avenue, LLC (LBS-0333) 
 

A review letter was sent to the Applicant on August 24, 2023.  
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
March 15, 2024 
Page 5 | 6 

u. The Atlantic Club (LBS-0334) 
 

On-site and off-site TWA permits have been received. LBSA has signed off on bldg. permit. 
 

v. Santos Subdivision (LBS-0004) 
 

Revised documents are currently under review.  
 

w. 156-164 Franklin Avenue (in construction) (LBS-0005) 
 

A preconstruction meeting was held on February 6, 2024. 
 

x. Second Avenue Multi-Use Development (LBS-0336) 
 

A review letter was sent to the Applicant on February 26, 2024.  
 

y. Enclave at West End (LBS-0337) 
 

A Conditional Approval letter was sent to the Applicant on September 27, 2023.   
 

z. 169 Chelsea Avenue (LBS-0338) 
 

A Conditional Approval letter was sent to the Applicant on October 6, 2023.  The Applicant’s 
Engineer submitted revised plans.  Other items are still outstanding per the Conditional 
Approval letter.  
 

aa. 333-345 Second Avenue Proposed Townhouse Development (LBS-0339) 
 

Revised documents are currently under review.  
 

bb. Ocean Acre (LBS-0340) 
 
Revised documents are currently under review.  
 

cc. Branchport Crossing (LBS-0342) 
 

Application is under review. Letter will be provided for April Board Meeting.  
  



Project No. LBS-001  
March 15, 2024 
Page 6 | 6 

 
 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 
 
 
 
Jordan R. Volk, P.E., PMP 
Regional Manager 
 
JRV/lsl/mag 
 
r:\projects\i-l\lbs\lbs001\reports\monthly status updates\2024\240315_jrv_roguski_march meeting.docx 

 



 

 
 
 1 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 FEBRUARY 21, 2024 
 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:05 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, February 21, 2024, by the Executive Director, Thomas 
Roguski, both in person and electronically via telecommunication conference, attended by Mr. 
Riley, Mr. Booth, Mr. Larco, and Mrs. Morris (arrived at 3:17p.m.). Mr. Brown was absent. 
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel; Lauren Lechner and 
Jordan Volk, P.E, of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; and Nicole 
Woods, Secretary. Charles J. Fallon, CPA, RMA, of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority 
Auditor arrived at 3:20 p.m. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2023, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 23, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 19, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 15, 2023, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

  
 
IV. Appointment of Board Member 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that the City Council is considering the re-appointment of Mr. Booth 
at the February 28, 2024 Council Meeting. The Authority will act accordingly at the March meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 2 

V. Organization for Year Commencing February 1, 2024 
 
A. Organization February 1, 2024 
 

On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, that the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
organized itself for the year commencing February 1, 2024, pursuant to Laws and Statutes of the 
State of New Jersey in such case made and provided. 

 
B. Call for Nominations and Elections of Officers for Statutory Term 
 
 Mr. Roguski indicated that officers for 2024 are open for nomination. 
 

1. Nominations for Chairman - Mr. Donald S. Riley 
 
 On motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Larco and passed by the affirmative 

 vote of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; Donald S. Riley was 
 nominated for Chairman 

 
2. Nominations for Vice-Chairman - Mr. Michael Booth 
 

On motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Larco and passed by the affirmative vote 
of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; Michael Booth was nominated for 
Vice-Chairman 
 
3. Nominations for Secretary - Mr. David G. Brown  
 
 On motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Larco and passed by the affirmative 

 vote of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; David G. Brown was 
 nominated for Secretary 

 
4. Nominations for Treasurer - Mr. Bryan I. Larco 
 
 On motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative 

 vote of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; Bryan I. Larco was 
 nominated for Treasurer 

 
5. Nominations for Assistant Secretary / Treasurer – Mrs. Susie Morris  
 

On motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative vote 
of all members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain; Susie Morris was nominated for 
Assistant Secretary / Treasurer. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 3 

C. Elections 
 

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain, and the nominees declared elected to the 
Offices of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority to which they have been nominated for the 
statutory term commencing February 1, 2024. 
 
D - H. Authority Committees 
  
 Mr. Roguski stated that the committees, designated by Mr. Riley, Chairman, are as listed: 
 

COMMITTEES FOR YEAR 2024 
 

1. BUDGET & FINANCE 
 

Chairman – Michael Booth 
                    Donald Riley 

 
2. LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 

 
Chairman – David Brown 
                    Bryan Larco 

 
3. ENGINEERING 

 
Chairman – Donald Riley 
                    David Brown 

 
4. INSURANCE 

 
Chairman – Susie Morris  
                    Michael Booth 

 
5. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Chairman – David Brown 
                    Michael Booth 
 

 Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, two absent, no abstain that the committees remain as listed for the year 
2024. 
 
I. Designation of Official Newspapers  
 
 The following resolution was presented: 

  



 

 
 
 4 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Riley offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Larco. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", is required to publish legal notices in 
accordance with law, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to name a newspaper as 
the official newspaper for the purpose of legal publication; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority hereby designates the Asbury Park 
Press, the Link News, and the Star Ledger as its official newspapers, 
for the purpose of legal publications to be published on behalf of the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - ABSTAIN 
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris      - ABSENT 
 
Date: February 21, 2024 
R1.2-2024 [VOID; SEE NEXT SECTION] 

 
**** 

  
Mr. Roguski reintroduced this resolution at 3:18 p.m. after the arrival of Mrs. Morris as follows: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Riley offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", is required to publish legal notices in 
accordance with law, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to name a newspaper as 
the official newspaper for the purpose of legal publication; and 
 



 

 
 
 5 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority hereby designates the Asbury Park 
Press, the Link News, and the Star Ledger as its official newspapers, 
for the purpose of legal publications to be published on behalf of the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - ABSTAIN 
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris      - AYE 
 
Date: February 21, 2024 
R1.2-2024 

 
**** 

 
J. Professional Appointments 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that the bids were received for the professionals and were reviewed 
by the Legal and Administrative Committee consisting of Mr. Brown and Mr. Larco. Mr. 
Roguski explained that the Authority’s current professionals have provided the best combination 
of price, experience, and prior knowledge of the Authority. Professionals were recommended for 
appointment by the Legal and Administrative Committee as follows: 
 

 A. John Bonello  Manna & Bonello (General Attorney/Counsel) 
 B. Charles J. Fallon   Fallon & Company, LLP (Auditor) 
 C. Jason Capizzi  Law Office of Jason Capizzi  
       (Bond Attorney/Counsel)  

 D. Gregory J. Cannon   Cannon Law firm, LLC  
       (Labor Attorney/Counsel)  
 E. Dominic Cinelli   Brown & Brown Metro, LLC  

(Insurance & Risk Management Consultant) 
 F. Lauren Lechner/   Colliers Engineering and Design   

          Jordan R. Volk     (Consulting Engineer) 
 G. Scott Thompson  Safenet Solutions, LLC  

(Information Technologies Consultant) 
 H.  Lauren Lechner/  Colliers Engineering and Design 
      Jordan R. Volk    

     Leonard A. Faiola  Remington & Vernick Engineers 
     Michael J. McClelland CME Associates 
     Glenn R. DiGiovanni Van Cleef Engineering 
     Patrick K. Cole  H2M Associates, Inc. 
   David Ksyniak  T and M Associates 



 

 
 
 6 

   William F. Bleiler  Keystone Engineering Group 
      (Special/Capital Projects Engineers) 

 
 The following resolutions were presented:  

 
RESOLUTION 

  
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of an 
Attorney for General Attorney/Counsel, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 
 
 WHEREAS, John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, 
has submitted a proposal dated January 11, 2024, attached hereto 
and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s Request for Proposals 
for Professional Services for 2024, and                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
 
 WHEREAS, John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, 
has completed and submitted all documentation required per the 
Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint John L. 
Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, as General Attorney/Counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 



 

 
 
 7 

Branch Sewerage Authority that John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & 
Bonello, is appointed as General Attorney/Counsel for the one (1) 
year term commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, to effectuate this 
resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date: February 21, 2024 
R2.2-2024 
Exhibits A & B 

**** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of a 
certified public accountant or a registered municipal accountant for 
Auditor, and 



 

 
 
 8 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, 
has submitted a proposal dated January 16, 2024, attached hereto 
and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s Request for Proposals 
for Professional Services for 2024, and                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
 
 WHEREAS, Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, 
has completed and submitted all documentation required per the 
Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint Charles J. 
Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, as Auditor. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & 
Company LLP, is appointed as Auditor for the one (1) year term 
commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on February 
19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, to effectuate this 
resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 



 

 
 
 9 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R3.2-2024 
Exhibits C & D 

**** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of an 
Attorney for Bond Counsel, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 



 

 
 
 10 

awards, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Jason P. Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason 
P. Capizzi, has submitted a proposal dated February 7, 2024, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s 
Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 2024, and                                                                
 
 WHEREAS, Jason P. Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason 
P. Capizzi, has completed and submitted all documentation 
required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional 
Services for 2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint Jason P. 
Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason P. Capizzi, as Bond Counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Jason P. Capizzi, Esq. / Law 
Office of Jason P. Capizzi, is appointed as Bond Counsel for the 
one (1) year term commencing on February 22, 2024, and 
concluding on February 19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with Jason P. Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason P. Capizzi, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 



 

 
 
 11 

Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R4.2-2024 
Exhibits E & F 
 

**** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of an 
Attorney for Labor Attorney/Counsel, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Cannon Law Firm, 
LLC, has submitted a proposal dated February 6, 2024, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s Request for 
Proposals for Professional Services for 2024, and                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 
 WHEREAS, Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Cannon Law Firm, 
LLC, has completed and submitted all documentation required per 
the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 



 

 
 
 12 

Committee has recommended the Authority appoint Gregory J. 
Cannon Esq. / Cannon Law Firm, LLC, as Labor 
Attorney/Counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Cannon 
Law Firm, LLC, is appointed as Labor Attorney/Counsel for the 
one (1) year term commencing on February 22, 2024, and 
concluding on February 19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Cannon Law Firm, LLC, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R5.2-2024 
Exhibits G & H  

 
**** 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 13 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of a 
professional for Insurance and Risk Management Consultant, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Dominic S. Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, 
LLC, has submitted a proposal received January 24, 2024 attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, per the Authority’s Request for 
Proposals for Professional Services for 2024, and                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 
 WHEREAS, Dominic S. Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, 
LLC, has completed and submitted all documentation required per 
the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint Dominic S. 
Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, as Insurance and Risk 
Management Consultant. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Dominic S. Cinelli / Brown & 
Brown Metro, LLC, is appointed as Insurance and Risk 
Management Consultant for the one (1) year term commencing on 
February 22, 2024, and concluding on February 19, 2025. 



 

 
 
 14 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with Dominic S. Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R6.2-2024 
Exhibits I & J   
 

**** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of a 
professional engineer for Consulting Engineer, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 



 

 
 
 15 

 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Jordan R. Volk, P.E. P.M.P. / Colliers 
Engineering and Design, has submitted a proposal dated February 
7, 2024, attached hereto and made a part hereof, per the 
Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2024, and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 WHEREAS, Jordan R. Volk, P.E. P.M.P. / Colliers 
Engineering and Design, has completed and submitted all 
documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals 
for Professional Services for 2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint Jordan R. 
Volk, P.E. P.M.P. / Colliers Engineering and Design, as Consulting 
Engineer. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Jordan R. Volk, P.E. P.M.P. / 
Colliers Engineering and Design, is appointed as Consulting 
Engineer for the one (1) year term commencing on February 22, 
2024, and concluding on February 19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with Jordan R. Volk, P.E. P.M.P. / Colliers Engineering and 
Design, to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 



 

 
 
 16 

N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R7.2-2024 
Exhibits K & L   

**** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley  
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of a 
professional for Information Technologies (IT) Consultant, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 
received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 
 



 

 
 
 17 

 WHEREAS, Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, 
has submitted a proposal dated January 25, 2024, attached hereto 
and made a part hereof, per the Authority’s Request for Proposals 
for Professional Services for 2024, and                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
 
 WHEREAS, Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, 
has completed and submitted all documentation required per the 
Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2024, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint Scott 
Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, as Information Technologies 
(IT) Consultant. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Scott Thompson / Safenet 
Solutions, LLC, is appointed as Information Technologies (IT) 
Consultant for the one (1) year term commencing on February 22, 
2024, and concluding on February 19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, to effectuate this 
resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  



 

 
 
 18 

Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R8.2-2024 
Exhibits M & N   

 
**** 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
hereinafter "the Authority", has a need to acquire the services of 
professional engineers for Special / Capital Projects Engineers, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 
40A:11 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the 
appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly 
advertised, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and 
certified in writing that funds are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) 
year commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently 

received professional bids on February 7, 2024, per N.J.S.A. 
19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for contract 
awards, and 

 
WHEREAS, (1) Jordan R. Volk / Colliers Engineering and 

Design; (2) Leonard A. Faiola / Remington & Vernick Engineers; 
(3) Michael J. McClelland / CME Associates; (4) Glenn R. 
DiGiovanni / Van Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. Cole/ H2M 
Associates; (6) David Ksyniak / T and M Associates; and (7) Wiliam 
F. Bleiler / Keystone Engineering Group have submitted proposals, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, per the Authority’s 
Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 2024, and           
 
 WHEREAS, the above referenced firms have completed 
and submitted all documentation required per the Authority’s 
Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 2024, and 



 

 
 
 19 

 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative 
Committee has recommended the Authority appoint the above 
referenced firms as Special / Capital Projects Engineers. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that (1) Jordan R. Volk / Colliers 
Engineering and Design; (2) Leonard A. Faiola / Remington & 
Vernick Engineers; (3) Michael J. McClelland / CME Associates; 
(4) Glenn R. DiGiovanni / Van Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. 
Cole/ H2M Associates; (6) David Ksyniak / T and M Associates; 
and (7) Wiliam F. Bleiler / Keystone Engineering Group, are 
appointed as Special / Capital Projects Engineers for the one (1) 
year term commencing on February 22, 2024, and concluding on 
February 19, 2025. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive 
Director and/or Chairman are authorized to enter into a contract 
with (1) Jordan R. Volk / Colliers Engineering and Design; (2) 
Leonard A. Faiola / Remington & Vernick Engineers; (3) Michael 
J. McClelland / CME Associates; (4) Glenn R. DiGiovanni / Van 
Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. Cole/ H2M Associates; (6) David 
Ksyniak / T and M Associates; and (7) Wiliam F. Bleiler / Keystone 
Engineering Group to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
being made without competitive bidding because it involves a 
member of a recognized profession licensed and regulated by Law 
and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is 
made after request and receipt of proposals in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall 
publish notice of this professional services appointment pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - ABSENT 
 



 

 
 
 20 

Date:  February 21, 2024 
R9.2-2024 
Exhibits O, P, Q, R, S, T, U, & V  

 
**** 

 
K. Scheduling of Regular Meetings for the Year 2024 
 

 
Mr. Roguski reported that the meeting dates are scheduled in the agenda 

and that all the dates are scheduled on the third Wednesday of each month with 
two exceptions. The third Wednesday in June falls on the Junteenth holiday, 
therefore Mr. Roguski suggested that the meeting be scheduled for Tuesday, June 
18, 2024.  The November meeting will be moved to the second Wednesday of the 
month to accommodate the AEA Convention that takes place on the third 
Wednesday in November.  

 
Let the record reflect that Mrs. Morris joined the meeting at 3:17 PM. 
 
The following resolution was presented: 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
  Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley  
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 10:4-18 requires public bodies at 
least once annually to post and distribute a schedule of the regular 
meetings of the public body for the succeeding year, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the schedule of regular meetings of the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority, including dates, times and locations 
of meetings, up to and including the Authority 2025 annual 
reorganization meeting, is attached to the Resolution hereto and 
made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG 
BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY, that the said schedule of 
meetings is approved by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and 
said schedule of meetings shall be posted and distributed pursuant 
to N.J.S.A. 10:4-18. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 



 

 
 
 21 

Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R10.2-2024 
Exhibit W 

**** 
 
L. Bank Account Resolutions 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the following are hereby designated as 
depositories of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and that 
accounts be opened and maintained in the name of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority as follows: 
 

KEARNY FEDERAL SAVINGS 
 

LBSA - Revolving Fund, Collection Account 
LBSA - Revolving Fund, Payroll Checking Account 

LBSA - Revolving Fund Checking Account 
LBSA – Revolving Fund, EFT Checking Account 

LBSA – Treasurer Fund, Developer’s Escrow 
 

DESIGANTION OF DEPOSITORIES AND TRUSTEE BANKS 
  
                                  
 Depository Bank:        The Bank of New York Mellon 
 Depository Bank:       Kearny Federal Savings and Its Division       
                                               Central Jersey Bank         
 Depository Bank:        New Jersey Cash Management Fund  
 Trustee Bank:    The Bank of New York Mellon  
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  



 

 
 
 22 

Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R11.2-2024 

**** 
 

 Mr. Roguski stated that, with Mrs. Morris’ arrival, he would like to take a re-vote on the 
designation of newspapers Resolution.  
  
 Let the record reflect that Mr. Fallon arrived at 3:20 p.m. 
 
M. Cash Management Plan 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
  Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley   
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to adopt a Cash 
Management Plan pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5-14, attached hereto 
and made apart hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the Authority hereby adopts the 
attached Cash Management Plan and that the Authority Executive 
Director is authorized to execute any documents to effectuate the 
purpose of this Resolution. 
 
 ROLL CALL: 
  
 Mr. Riley  - AYE 

Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 

 
 Date:  February 21, 2024 
 R12.2-2024 
 Exhibit X 

**** 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 23 

VI. Public Participation. 
  
 Mr. Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present.  
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that Correspondence Item No. 13, regarding the ninety-four (94) 
residential units on the corner of Broadway & Morris Avenue will be discussed at a special planning 
board meeting on February 29, 2024.  
 
 Mr. Lepore reported that Correspondence Item Item No. 18, the Broadway Gateway Plan, 
has been adopted by the City Council and will include the development of multiple, 800 square foot, 
single family homes. Mr. Lepore further stated that the Mayor and Council were not forthcoming 
regarding this reason for this development and advises that the Authority watch out for this 
development.  
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that Correspondence Item No. 26, 112 Brighton Ave., and 
Correspondence Item No. 27, 336 Branchport Avenue, were both approved at the Planning Board 
meeting last night.  
 
 Mr. Lepore questioned the vacancy of the Environmental Counsel.  Mr. Roguski replied 
that no proposals were received, and should the need for an Environmental Counsel arise, we will 
seek counsel at that time.    
 
 Mr. Lepore inquired regarding the Special/Capital Projects Engineers, if the reason for the 
multiple engineers is to obtain different or best solutions for a project. Mr. Roguski replied that is 
one of the reasons, and further explained that if a Capital Improvement Project arises, we can go to 
all pre-qualified engineers with the scope of the project and each engineer will develop a proposal. 
This will allow for many minds working on the same project scope and provide competitive pricing.  
 
 Mr. Lepore questioned Correspondence Item No. 22 and asked for clarification regarding 
the difference between an OPRA request and the Common Right of Law Access. Mr. Bonello 
replied, the Common Right of Law Access refers to a citizen’s absolute right to find out what 
government agencies are doing and right to copy everything.  This is a common law that dates back 
hundreds of years. Mr. Bonello stated that an OPRA request is more specific and a more formal 
request. 
  
 Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the Board.   
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
VII.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
  
 Mr. Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present. 
  



 

 
 
 24 

Mr. Lepore asked Mr. Roguski if the Authority has any process in place for the 
monitoring, detection and removal of micro-plastics. Mr. Roguski replied negatively. Mr. 
Roguski further explained that in the water and wastewater industry, there has been discussion 
about micro-plastics in the oceans, however there are no regulations currently in place in the 
wastewater industry.  
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that he understands that the Authority decided at the last meeting to 
create a “Hall of Fame” to honor past employees and members. Mr. Lepore still feels that the 
Building should have the “surname” for Mr. Joseph Martone and would like to have a 
presentation ceremony with a plaque.    
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further suggestions and thanked the Board. 
  
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain; the Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of 
the Authority portion of the Meeting was closed. 
  
 
VIII. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 17, 2024 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative vote of three 
members present, no nays, one absent, one abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on January 17, 2024, to be dispensed with 
and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
IX. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on January 17, 2024, if any 
  
 None 
 
 
X. Correspondence 
   
  
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski explained that there was no action required on any of the correspondence 
items. Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 24, regarding the emergency sewer repair 
in front of 583 Patten Avenue will be discussed under New Business.  
 
Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report under correspondence. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 25 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

FEBRUARY 21, 2024 
 

1) Affidavit of Publication dated 01/05/24 received 01/12/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Professionals bid Advertising.  

 
2) Certified Letter dated 01/9/24 received 01/12/24 from Ansell Law, re: Block 13 Lot 6/ 2 

Elberon Square North/ Applicant seeks approval to construct new in-ground pool 
 

3) Certified Letter 01/10/24 received 01/12/24 from Ansell Law, re: 24 Mount Drive/ NOT 
LBSA  

 
4) Certified Letter 01/10/24 received 01/12/24 from Ansell Law, re 24 Baker Drive/ NOT 

LBSA 
 

5) Certified Letter 01/10/24 received 01/12/24 from Ansell Law, re: 390 Monmouth Rd /   
NOT LBSA 
 

6) Certified Letter dated 01/10/24 received 01/16/24 from Lowenthal & Abrams, P.C.re:  
David Turock/ Accident date 8/31/22/ Accident resulting from manhole 
 

7) Certified Letter dated 01/05/24 received 01/16/24 from Civil Engineering Environmental, 
re: Public Notification/ NJDEP Land Use Regulation Permits / Perimeter Path at Seven 
Presidents Oceanfront Park 
 

8)  Copy of Letter dated 01/18/24 received 01/18/24 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin Wolf 
of NJDEP, re: TWA Permit Extension Request/ TWA No. 23-0500 
 

9) Copy of Letter dated 01/18/24 received 01/18/24 from NJDEP to Eric Ballou of Insite 
Engineering LLC., re: Treatment Works Approval (TWA) Application No.-23-0500/ 
Lower Broadway Place  
 

10) Letter dated 01/04/24 received 01/19/24 from InSite Engineering, re: Utility Availability 
Request / Sewer Proposed Mixed-Use Building/ 369-375 Broadway/ Block 266 Lots 2.01 
& 4 
 

11) Copy of Letter dated 01/19/24 received 01/19/24 from Thomas Roguski to Enny 
Aminian/ Charles Surmonte, Professional Engineer and Land Surveyor, re: Letter of 
Service Availability/ 30 Grand Ave/ Block 242 Lot 12 
 

12) Copy of Letter dated 01/19/24 received 01/19/24 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin Hayes/ 
InSite Engineering, re: Request for Service Availability/ Sanitary Sewer/ Proposed 
Mixed-Use Building/ 369-375 Broadway/ Block 266 Lots 2.01 & 4 
 



 

 
 
 26 

13) Certified Public Notice dated 01/23/24 received 01/25/24 from the City of Long Branch, 
re 404-410 Broadway/ 425 Morris Ave/ Block 237 Lots 35.02 and 40.01/ Applicant seeks 
to construct 94 Residential units by rehabilitating existing structures and building new 
structures. 
 

14) Letter dated 01/24/24 received 01/25/24 from French & Parrello Associates, re: Utility 
Will-Serve Request for 851 Ocean Ave / Block 69 Lot 10 
 

15) Letter dated 01/19/24 received 01/25/24 from New Jersey Natural Gas, re:583 Patten 
Ave. / Damage Line/ Acc# 22-0022-2440-90 
 

16) Letter dated 01/23/24 received 01/26/24 from PV Avenue LLC, re: Notice of 
Commencement of 30-Day Public Comment Period/ CAFRA Individual Permit 
Application/ Block 223 Lot 2 
 

17) Copy of Letter dated 01/26/29 received 1/29/24 from Colliers Engineering & Design to 
Irving Peristein of A-to-Z Contractors, Inc., re: Notice to Proceed/ Inflow & Infiltration 
Improvement Project 
 

18) Certified Letter dated 01/26/29 received 01/31/24 from the City of Long Branch, re: 
Ordinance of the City Long Branch Adopting the Broadway Gateway Redevelopment  
 

19) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 01/30/24 received 02/02/24 from Ansell Law, re: 
Applicant seeks minor subdivision/15 Chery Drive / Block 41 Lot 61/ NOT LBSA 
 

20) Affidavit of Publication dated 01/26/24 received 02/02/24 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Synopsis Report  
 

21) Certified Zoning Board Notice of Borough of West Long Branch dated 02/02/24 received 
02/05/24, re: 45 Hollywood Ave/ Block 27 Lot 3/ Renovate and remodel the house with 
additions to the structure 
 

22) Letter received 02/13/24 from New Jersey Foundation For Open Government, re: OPRA 
Request  
 

23) Copy of a Letter dated 02/13/24 from Thomas Roguski to Katherine Kile, French & 
Parrello Associates, re: Service Availability for 851 Ocean Avenue   / Block 60 Lot 10 
 

24) Letter dated 02/13/24 received 02/13/24 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Emergency Sewer Repair/ 583 Patten Ave/ Project LBS-001 
 

25) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 02/07/24 received 02/14/24 from Ansell Law, re: 182 
Oakwood Ave/ Block 101 Lot 2/ NOT LBSA 
 

26) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 02/07/24 received 02/14/24 from Ansell Law, re:112 
Brighton Ave/ Block 121 Lot 2/ Applicant seeks preliminary and final major site plan 



 

 
 
 27 

approval to construct three story building with retail space and four (4) one bedroom 
addition 
 

27) Certified Legal Notice received 02/14/24 from Galway Builders, re: 336 Branchport Ave/ 
Block 357 Lots 2,3,4 & 5/ Proposed construction of a mixed-use building with 48 
residential units with retail and parking space  
 

28) Certified Notice of Public Hearing received 02/14/24 from Robert Witek, Esq, re: 71 
Dunbar Ave/ Block 213 Lot 19/ Applicant seeks variance to construct wooden raised 
deck and also masonry brick patio 
 

29) Letter dated 02/14/24 received 02/14/24 from InSite Engineering, re: PV Broadway, LLC 
(Lower Broadway Place) / Sanitary Sewer Updates/ Project No. LBS-295 
 

30) Letter dated 02/14/24 received 2/20/24 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Engineer’s Status Report for February 2024 Meeting 

 
On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative vote of all 

members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered, 
received, and filed. 

 
 
XI. Report of Executive Director for the February 21, 2024 Authority Meeting 
  
 Mr. Roguski reported that there was a daily flow of 5.59 MGD over the last month and 
the Authority met all limits of the discharge permit. 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that, as mentioned earlier, proposals were received for Professional 
Services on February 7, 2024. The Legal and Administrative Committee discussed the proposals 
and made recommendations to award. Mr. Roguski reiterated, as mentioned by Mr. Lepore, that 
the no bids were received for the Environmental Counsel, and, as such, this position remains 
vacant. Should the need for an Environmental Counsel arise, we have a list of attorneys we can 
reach out to with the guidance of Mr. Bonello.  
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that the NJWEA 2024 Winter Technology Transfer Seminar will be 
held at the Eatontown Sheraton on March 4 through 7, 2024. Mr. Roguski further explained that 
several employees have expressed the desire to attend to obtain the TCH’s required to hold their 
licenses.  
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 



 

 
 
 28 

 WHEREAS, several of employees have requested 
permission to attend the New Jersey Water Environmental 
Association (NJWEA) 2024 Winter Technology Transfer Seminar 
scheduled for March 4, 2024, to March 7, 2024, and 
   
 WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority to have its employees continue their education 
and obtain licenses, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE 
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY, that this request 
to attend the New Jersey Water Environmental Association 
(NJWEA) 2024 Winter Technology Transfer Seminar is hereby 
approved subject to the Executive Director’s scheduling and 
approval of employees, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the participants follow 
the rules for “Schooling” covered in the appropriate Article in their 
Contract. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R13.2-2024 

 
**** 

  
Mr. Roguski reported that the New Jersey Utility Authorities Joint Insurance Fund 

requires the appointment of a Risk Management Consultant. Mr. Dominic Cinelli of the firm 
Brown and Brown Metro has  served in this position in the past. Mr. Roguski recommends 
reappointing Mr. Cinelli as the Risk Management Consultant.  
 
 The following resolution was presented:  
 

RESOLUTION 
RISK MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT 

  
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 



 

 
 
 29 

 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Authority”) is a member of the New 
Jersey Utility Authorities Joint Insurance Fund (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Fund”), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bylaws of said Funds require that each 
Authority appoint a RISK MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT to 
perform various professional services as detailed in the bylaws; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the term of this Agreement shall be one (1) 
year.  However, this agreement may be terminated by either party 
at any time by mailing to the other written notice, certified mail 
return receipt, calling for termination at not less than thirty (30) 
days thereafter; and  
 

    WHEREAS, the Fund’s bylaws indicate a minimum fee 
equal to six percent (6%) of the Authority's assessment which 
expenditure represents reasonable compensation for the services 
required and was included in the cost considered by the Authority; 
and 

 
    WHEREAS, the judgmental nature of the Risk 

Management Consultant's duties renders competitive bidding 
impractical. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Long 

Branch Sewerage Authority does hereby appoint a representative 
of Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC as its Risk 
Management Consultant in accordance with the Fund's by laws, 
and 
 

    BE IT FURTHER resolved that the Governing Body are 
hereby authorized and directed to execute the Risk Management 
Consultant's Agreement annexed hereto and to cause a notice of 
this decision to be published according to NJSA 40A:11-5 (1) (a) 
(i). 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 



 

 
 
 30 

Date:  February 21, 2024 
R14.2-2024 
Exhibit Y 

**** 
 

 Mr. Roguski stated that, last month, the Authority authorized an inter-local agreement 
with the City of Asbury Park for Confined Space Entry Rescue Services. The City of Asbury 
Park requested an adjustment to the service fee from $18,360 to $18,400, an increase of $40.00 
for the year 2024, and an increase from 2% to 2.5% year to year for a three (3) year term 
contract.   
 
 The following resolution was presented:  

 
RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT  

WITH THE CITY OF ASBURY PARK FOR 
TECHNICAL RESCUE SERVICES FOR CONFINED 

SPACE ENTRY 
 

 Mr. Riley offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Authority”) has a need for a 
confined space entry rescue service; and 

 
 WHEREAS, previously ratified R3.1-24 is void and 
replaced with the resolution hereon; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Asbury Park has a confined space 
entry rescue team; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and 
Consolidation Act (N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq.) promotes the broad 
use of shared services as a technique to reduce local expenses 
funded by property taxes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Asbury Park and the Authority are 
desirous of entering into an agreement for the providing of 
Technical Rescue Services for confined space entry to the 
Authority. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority herby authorizes the execution of an interlocal 
agreement with the City of Asbury Park for Technical Rescue 



 

 
 
 31 

Services for confined space entry, for the years 2024, 2025, and 
2026, on terms and conditions similar to those in the attached 
agreement. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R15.2-2024 
Exhibit Z 
 

**** 
  
 Mr. Roguski stated that he would like the Authority to join the Sourcewell Cooperative 
Purchasing Program, as it will provide the access to economies of scale for select products and 
services. Mr. Roguski also stated the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program has Jet-Vac 
trucks, which we are currently looking at and will be presented at the March meeting. Mr. 
Roguski further stated that we have been part of this cooperative since 2009 under a different 
name.  Since the name has changed, Mr. Roguski wants to be on record that we are part of the 
co-op under the current name so there is no confusion in the future.  
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby 

desires to become a member of the Sourcewell Cooperative 
Purchasing Program, effective February 21, 2024; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 

Branch Sewerage Authority that the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority is authorized to join the Sourcewell Cooperative 
Purchasing Program, and is authorized to execute an application 
and/or agreement for such membership. 



 

 
 
 32 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 

Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R16.2-2024 
Exhibit AA 

**** 
  

Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
  
 
XII. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
 taken since January 17, 2024 
  
 Mr. Bonello reported has nothing to add from what was already discussed.  
  

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, all actions taken, dispositions made by the 
Authority Counsel of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in 
all respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 

 
 

XIII. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since January 17, 2024 
 
  Mr. Fallon had nothing to report.  
   
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 

 



 

 
 
 33 

 
XIV. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of 

Actions taken since January 17, 2024 
 

Ms. Lechner reported regarding the Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and 
Improvements Project, the contractor has completed the cleaning and televising of the crossings 
and the lining is to begin the week of March 4, 2024. 

 
The Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement is awaiting final approval for project 

close-out with the NJDEP.  
 
Regarding the Sludge Holding System Modifications and Final Settling Tank 

Improvements Project, Colliers is awaiting outstanding items with the Contractor for project 
close-out. 

 
Regarding the I & I Study and Improvements Project, Colliers is currently working on 

shop drawings and awaiting a construction schedule from the contractor.  
 
There is no update regarding the Solar Feasibility Study. 
 
The Planning Documents for the Infrastructure Bill are still under review with NJIB, the 

first being for the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the second is for the Collection System.  
 
Regarding the WWTP Expansion Study, a proposal meeting is scheduled for the first 

week in March. 
 
The Hoey Pump Station Improvements Project design is in progress and Colliers is 

finalizing the new pump selections.  
 
There is no update on the Sixth Avenue Sewer Replacement Project.  
 
The GIS Upgrade training is scheduled for tomorrow.  
 
The Patten Avenue Emergency Repair that was performed last week will be discussed 

under New Business.  
 
Ms. Lechner had nothing further to report.  
 

 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Engineer of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in 
all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 
XV. Transfers, if any. 

 
The transfers are as listed.    



 

 
 
 34 

 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, approving the 
Authority Transfers for the month of January 2024 as listed. 
 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 21th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers 
made for the month of January 2024 as submitted by the Executive 
Director and orders said report received and filed 

 
 
XVI. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 February 21, 2024 Authority Meeting  
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain.   

 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 21th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT, the List of Bills for the month of January 2024 are 
found regular and payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to 
be paid out of the Revolving Fund, General Funds, Revenue Fund 
or Collection Account as indicated on the said List of Bills 
attached to the Executive Director’s Report. 
 
 

XVII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 
 

None 
 
 
XVIII. Old Business. 
 
 None 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 35 

XIX.  New Business 
 
  Mr. Roguski reported regarding the emergency declaration and repairs of the 18” 
sanitary sewer line fronting 583 Patten Avenue. Mr. Roguski explained that a sinkhole developed 
causing a public health and safety concern. Mr. Roguski reviewed the situation with Mr. Volk 
and Ms. Lechner of Colliers Engineering and Design, and it was determined that an emergency 
repair was appropriate. In order to get the emergency repaired quickly, a quote was received 
from Burke Construction / Sewer Rat to perform the repair. This was a difficult repair due to 
high ground water. Burke Construction began the repairs at 7:00 am on Thursday and finished at 
11:00 pm on Friday working for forty (40) hours straight with rotating crews. Mr. Roguski 
reported that he is currently negotiating the final cost of this repair, which looks likely to be in 
the mid to high eighty thousand.  This procurement was done under the “Emergency 
Procurement Law” N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6 which authorizes the Authority to award a contract of this 
nature without advertising subject to an emergency being declared. Mr. Roguski stated that there 
will be a resolution presented next month once the final cost is known.  
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that while we do have an Emergency Repair Contract with Mark 
Woszczak, due to medical reasons, Mr. Woszczak was unable to perform this repair.  
 
 Mr. Larco inquired if contractors can be pre-qualified, so we are not reliant on one 
contractor for emergencies. Mr. Roguski replied that we can do that for professionals, but he is 
unsure if that can be done with contractors.  He would have to investigate that option.  
 
 The following resolution was presented:  
 

RESOLUTION 
 
Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Authority”) experienced an 
emergency with respect to the condition of the 18” sanitary sewer 
main beneath the sidewalk fronting 583 Patten Avenue; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law permits the 
award of emergency contracts pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6 
subject to certain criteria; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer, Colliers 

Engineering and Design, has certified an emergency existed and 
has recommended a declaration of an emergency to repair the 
subject sanitary sewer main in their letter, dated February 13, 
2024, attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 
WHEREAS, an emergency purchase pursuant to NJSA 



 

 
 
 36 

40A:11-6 may be awarded without advertisement for bids or 
bidding in that an emergency affecting the public health, safety, 
and welfare requires the immediate performance of the service; 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, there was the need for emergency sanitary 
sewer main repairs to the 18” sanitary sewer main beneath the 
sidewalk fronting 583 Patten Avenue and the condition of the 18” 
sanitary sewer main presented danger to the health, safety, and 
welfare of the location residents, as stated by the Authority’s 
Consulting Engineer in their referenced February 13, 2024 letter. 
Therefore, such contract may be awarded without competitive 
bidding as permitted by NJSA 40A:11-6; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has received a pricing schedule 

from Burke Construction, Inc./Sewer Rat Trenchless Solutions, in 
their proposal, dated February 9, 2024, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s Consulting Engineer 

recommended that the Authority proceed with authorizing of the 
emergency repair work to Burke Construction, Inc./Sewer Rate 
Trenchless Solutions, in their referenced February 13, 2024 letter; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the emergency services are set forth in the 

pricing schedule denoted on the proposal received from Burke 
Construction, Inc./Sewer Rat Trenchless Solutions, dated February 
9, 2024. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the Authority is authorized to 
award a contract for emergency services per N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6 to 
Burke Construction, Inc./Sewer Rate Trenchless Solutions, per the 
pricing schedule in their proposal dated February 9, 2024. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 

Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - ABSENT 
Mr. Larco  - AYE  



 

 
 
 37 

Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  February 21, 2024 
R17.2-2024 
Exhibit BB & CC 

 
**** 

  
Mr. Roguski discussed a refunding opportunity regarding the 2014 Bonds for Capital 

Improvements which was initially issued for just over nine (9) million dollars. Mr. Roguski 
explained that the Authority is able to refinance on a tax-exempt basis since the bond is over ten 
(10) years old. Mr. Roguski was approached by RBC regarding an opportunity to refinance this 
bond. During a conference call with Mr. Roguski, Jason Capizzi (Bond Counsel) and Phoenix 
Advisors (Municipal Advisers), it was determined that the savings would be approximately 
$500,000.00 over the term of the loan which matures in 2039. Mr. Roguski stated that Mr. 
Capizzi and a representative from Phoenix Advisors will attend the March meeting to explain the 
details of the refinancing option.  
 
 Mr. Roguski had nothing further to discuss under New Business.  
 
 
XX. Adjournment at _3:53_p.m. 
 
 There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned 3:53 p.m. 
  
    
 
 
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
             
             

       
 _______________________________________ 

 David G. Brown, Secretary 
 
_______________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   

 


































































































































































































































































































































